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ADORESS MEPL Y TU

CHIEF, DEFENSE ATOMIC

SUPPORT AGENCY

DASALG 600.1

Mr. Richard F. Taitano
Deputy High Conmissioner
Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
DEFENGE ATOMIC Sturt oh T AGEN 5

WrIOGHING TON 03 ¢ 20301

REPOSITORY

U. 8S. Department of the Interior
Saipan, Mariana Islands 96950 BOX No.

Dear Sirs:
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Reference is made to tne following:

a. Letter DASALG 600.1, this headquarters, 16 August 1963,
to Mr. Jose A. Benites, Deputy High Commissioner, Trust Territory ‘of

. the Pacific Islands, P. 0. Box 542, Agana, Guam, M. Te, copy of which
was furnished the Department of the Interior.

b. Letter f¥olfthe Deputy High Commissioner, 11 June 196h.

Paragraph 2 of reference a, as quoted below, is considered to be
the Department of Defense's present position regarding future require-
ments for the real estate as listed in the agreement of 1 July 1960:

"The Department of Defense desires to contime the agreement
There is no requirement for the temporary

buildings on these islands, and since they have detericrated to such
an extent that they ave @ hazard and are of no monetary value, they
are, by this action, transferred to the High Comuissioner of the Trust

for an indefinite period,

 

(7 Os ‘gpernied,*.

BEST COPYAVAILABLE

1 Incl
Cy ltr fm DASA,
16 Aug 63

Copy furn’ shed:
Dept. of Interior

Sincerely,

tory to dispose of as he sees fit under the provisions of Title IV,
02, Federal_ Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949,
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